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DATE: May 10, 1999 

TO: Blaoca Bayo, Director of Records aod !Vportina 

FROM: Walter D'Haeseleer, Di.rcctor of~ ~ 
Noreen DaviJ, Director of Lepl Services 

RE: Docket Nos. 990388-TI /oppJ.icttdoos for certifle&1eS to provide 

~ teJecommunications service aod altemalive loc:al exchange 

telec:ommunlcadoos letVice by Coocett Communications Salca lLC 

Document Number 05693, filed May 5, 1999, is a request from Mr. Brian HUJbcs, 

company reprcseDWive for Coocert Communications Sales U.C, rcqucat:iaa tbe above subject 

applications be withdrawn wUbout prqudic:e. 

Pursuam ro Scctioo 2.(17, Adminlstrativc Proc:edwa Manual, ~taft considers this a 

request by tbe appUcam ro have tbe appUcadoDs for tbe ioterexcbanae aod tbe alternative local 

exchange c:eJtificala withdrawn ud tbe docteu closed. 

The company, tbrouJb ill aepreteDWive, bas been informed that tbc appUcatioo fee is 

oorrrefundable ud lbouJd tbe comp1ny tpply in tbe future, new appUcation d be 

required. 

c: Pruitt, CMU 
Pena, Legal 
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